# Golden Gate University School of Law GGU Law Digital Commons

California Agencies

California Documents

8-1977

## Constitutional Officers, Agencies, Boards and Commissions in California State Government, 1849-1975

Institute of Governmental Studies, UC Berkeley

Elizabeth A. Capell
Institute of Governmental Studies, UC Berkeley

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs\_agencies

Part of the State and Local Government Law Commons

#### Recommended Citation

Institute of Governmental Studies, UC Berkeley and Capell, Elizabeth A., "Constitutional Officers, Agencies, Boards and Commissions in California State Government, 1849-1975" (1977). *California Agencies*. Paper 288. http://digitalcommons.law.ggu.edu/caldocs\_agencies/288

This Cal State Document is brought to you for free and open access by the California Documents at GGU Law Digital Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in California Agencies by an authorized administrator of GGU Law Digital Commons. For more information, please contact jfischer@ggu.edu.

## **INSTITUTE OF GOVERNMENTAL STUDIES** University of California, Berkeley



NON-CIRCULATING

KFC 681 .C36 1977

JK 8736 836

> CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS, AGENCIES, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS IN CALIFORNIA STATE GOVERNMENT, 1849 TO 1975

> > by

Elizabeth A. Capell

Research Report #77-1 August 1977



## CONTENTS

I DISCUSSION	1
INTRODUCTION	1
METHODOLOGY	2
THE ORGANIZATION OF THE DATA	7
The Framework The Meaning of Each Column	7 8
PROPER INTERPRETATION	9
NOTES	12
II TABULATION OF HISTORICAL DATA	13
Agencies and Constitutional Offices created before 1900.	13
1. GENERAL GOVERNMENT	13
2. BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATION	13
3. NATURAL RESOURCES	14
4. HEALTH AND WELFARE	14
A. Health Departments B. Employment Departments C. Department of Social Welfare D. Corrections Departments	14 15 15 15
5. AGRICULTURE AND SERVICES	15
A. Agriculture Department B. Military and Veterans Affairs Departments C. Department of Industrial Relations D. Department of Professional and Vocational Standards	15 15 15 15
6. EDUCATION	16

Ag	encies created 1900-1936.	17
1.	GENERAL GOVERNMENT	17
2.	BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATION	18
3.	NATURAL RESOURCES	19
4.	HEALTH AND WELFARE	20
	A. Health Departments B. Employment Departments C. Social Welfare Departments D. Corrections Departments	20 20 21 21
5.	AGRICULTURE AND SERVICES	22
	A. Department of Agriculture B. Military and Veterans Affairs Departments C. Department of Industrial Relations D. Department of Professional and Vocational Standards E. Miscellaneous	22 22 23 24 24
6.	EDUCATION	25
Ag	encies created 1937-1960.	27
1.	GENERAL GOVERNMENT	27
2.	BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATION	29
3.	NATURAL RESOURCES	30
4.	HEALTH AND WELFARE	32
	A. Health Departments B. Employment Departments C. Social Welfare Departments D. Corrections Departments	32 33 33 33
5.	AGRICULTURE AND SERVICES	34
	A. Department of Agriculture B. Military and Veterans Affairs Departments C. Department of Industrial Relations D. Department of Professional and Vocational Standards	34 34 34 35
۷	EDUCATION	7 5

Agencies created 1961-1975.	37
1. GENERAL GOVERNMENT	37
2. BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATION	40
3. NATURAL RESOURCES	42
4. HEALTH AND WELFARE	46
A. Health Departments	46
B. Employment Departments	48
C. Social Welfare Departments	49
D. Corrections Departments	49
5. AGRICULTURE AND SERVICES	50
A. Department of Agriculture	50
B. Military and Veterans Affairs Departments	50
C. Department of Industrial Relations	51
D. Department of Professional and Vocational Standards	51
E. Miscellaneous	53
F. Department of Commerce	53
6. EDUCATION	54
APPENDIX A: DEPARTMENTS AND INDEPENDENT BOARDS WITHIN AGENCIES	57
APPENDIX B: DATES OF ESTABLISHMENT AND ABOLITION OF AGENCIES, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS	58
RTRI TOCDADHY	60

			, <del>**</del>
			St.
			1
			1
	* * ·		1

ł

1

#### I DISCUSSION

#### INTRODUCTION

This paper is designed primarily to present data on the formal organizational history of governmental units created by statute or constitutional provision by California state government since 1849. These data were collected as part of an attempt to analyze the growth of California government, its causes and consequences. In a later paper, Ted K. Bradshaw and I will describe the changing nature and widening scope of state government activity in California. We did not intend to aggregate the data presented here: we thought the State of California would have a comprehensive list of its own agencies, boards and commissions. To our considerable dismay, we discovered that the only such list in existence was completed in 1939 by a researcher at the University of California.\* The result of our dismay is this report.

This paper has two major sections: the first describes methodology used in collecting the data, its organization and its proper use; the second presents the actual data. I have also included a chart showing by year the number of agencies, boards and commissions established, the number

<sup>\*</sup>Elsey Hurt, California State Government: An Outline of its Administrative Organization from 1850 to 1936 (Sacramento: Bureau of Public Administration of the University of California in cooperation with the California State Department of Finance, 1936).

Elsey Hurt, California State Government: An Outline of Its Administrative Organization. Volume II: The Independent Agencies from 1850 to 1939 (Sacramento: Bureau of Public Administration of the University of California in cooperation with the California State Department of Finance, 1939).

<sup>[</sup>Ed. note: The Bureau of Public Administration was established in 1919; in 1962 its name was changed to the Institute of Governmental Studies.]

abolished and the net cumulative growth.\*

The data include more than 670 governmental units. After perusing stacks of *Blue Books*, budgets, statutes, codes and secondary references, I am conscious that I may have missed an agency, miscoded a date or in some other way erred. First, all corrections are welcome. I lay no claim to infallibility, only to a high degree of accuracy. Second, I am consoled by the fact that even the State of California cannot keep track of its subunits. Not only is there no comprehensive list of subunits, but the 1971 *Blue Book* overlooks an entire department, the Department of Commerce.

#### **METHODOLOGY**

I hope to describe my definitions and methods with sufficient precision that my results can be replicated or updated. First I will offer both formal and operational definitions of agency, board and commission. Then I shall note major sources and describe actual procedures.

An agency is an extant governmental body (independent or subordinate) that performs a distinct service or function and employs a number of full-time personnel. Further, subdivisions of an agency that are similar in function or services provided are not counted as separate agencies. For example, Napa State Hospital and Camarillo State Hospital are not counted as discrete agencies, but the Division of Mental Health is. The definition of boards and commissions is considerably looser. It includes all

<sup>\*</sup>For a graph of these figures and an interpretation of them, see: Elizabeth A. Capell, "The Growth of California State Government, 1849 to 1975," California Data Brief, Vol. I, No. 2 (Institute of Governmental Studies, University of California, Berkeley: April 1977).

bodies with plural membership, established by the state government, whether regulatory, advisory or policy-making. The definitions use both function and organizational boundaries as criteria for the discreteness of a unit. 1

The operational definitions I have used are more complicated. Constitutional officers are included if they are elected in state-wide elections, such as the governor and the superintendent of public instruction. Other units listed are agencies, boards and commissions created by statute, acknowledged by statute or recognized in the budget as a separate appropriation item. This excludes virtually all units created solely by executive authority, even those acknowledged by resolutions of the Legislature. There were a few units created by statute but not subsequently funded.

Most of these are listed and their fate noted. Agencies that existed for less than two years were noted if created after 1960. I have done this because I expect more users of this report to be concerned with recently created units. Again the number of such units is small.

The operational definition of agencies needs further clarification. Virtually all of the agencies are called departments, divisions or offices. A division is one organizational level down from a department, which from 1927 to 1961 was the level of organization just below the governor. The terminology of departments and divisions dates back only to the 1920s (especially 1927 and 1929), but I have applied it to agencies predating the 1920s if the unit in question was a direct predecessor and if its name was similar.

Because the purpose of this research project is to investigate the growth of state government, I have entirely excluded local government.

Since all local government is legally a creature of state government, it is necessary to make this distinction. Intra-state regional bodies appear

only if they encompass two or more counties and appear in the statutes.

In accordance with these procedures, my list consists mostly of units in the executive branch. I have not attempted to trace legislative committees nor the organization of the courts. I have included legislative staff units and various judicial councils, but not the internal organization of these two branches of government.

Major sources were the California Blue Books (especially after 1938); the Governors' Budgets (especially after 1950); the Statutes and Statutory Record; the California Codes (especially West's Annotated Codes); and, for the period before 1936, the two volumes by Elsey Hurt on the Administrative Organization of the state government. I have also relied on numerous pamphlets by the state government on its organization and activities.

For information on agencies, boards and commissions created before 1936, I have relied almost entirely on the work done by Elsey Hurt. Checking on her work revealed two things: first, it was extremely reliable; and second, the earlier budgets and *Blue Books* were very uninformative.

For the years since 1936, I followed a mix of procedures. First, I traced the general framework of organization in the Blue Books and the budgets. Then I read the statutes from 1940 through 1975. Until 1974, this was not extremely laborious because the index included two sections that directly answered my needs. These were: a) California, Government of, New Agencies and Reorganizations; and b) Committees and Commissions, Special. After 1974, the indexing of the statutes became far less thorough and these sections were eliminated. For 1974 and 1975, I have scanned the Legislative Summary Digest to locate creations, reorganizations and abolitions. By using these procedures and chasing down every unfamiliar name, I was able to compile a fairly comprehensive list. This I crosschecked against

various government pamphlets, especially those focusing on boards and commissions.

Once having located a reference to the specific sections of the codes or statutes referring to a unit, it was a simple matter to trace the fate of that unit through the Statutory Record. In all cases where a section was repealed, I checked the legislation to ensure that the agency did not reappear in a different code section or under a slightly different name. I also checked for any successors. Sometimes these were very easy to spot because the legislation says something like, "The Division of Alcoholism is the successor to the Alcoholic Rehabilitation Division. Whenever any reference is made in any statute or contract to the Alcoholic Rehabilitation Division it shall be construed as the Division of Alcoholism." (Stats. 1965, c. 1431, s. 2). Or the legislation may say, "On the effective date of this act the Department of Commerce shall succeed to the duties, powers, purposes, responsibilities and jurisdiction previously vested in the California World Trade Authority, the Office of Tourism and Visitor Services, the Division of Economic Development, and the Department of Agriculture with respect to the Museum of Science and Industry." (Stats. 1969, c. 1162, s. 15).

A tiny number of agencies were enacted but never funded. Hence I checked the budget for funding for agencies (though not for boards and commissions, which are rarely funded separately). As I noted earlier, I have also included units that were separately funded in the budget but were created by executive order. These two categories together probably account for no more than twenty units.

I have discriminated between name changes and reorganizations. A reorganization occurs when the function of a unit is substantially redefined through legislative action. At this time, the old agency is considered abolished and a new one created. This differs from an internal reorganization which merely re-arranges the organizational structure of a unit without altering its basic function. Such internal reorganizations occur frequently within departments and I have not attempted to trace them.

Name changes are far more frequent than substantive reorganizations. In these cases, the name of the agency is changed with little or no alteration in its legislative mandate or organization. An excellent example of this is the Public Utilities Commission. This commission was called the Railroad Commission from 1879 to 1946 even though it acquired its utility regulatory functions in 1911. When its name was changed to the Public Utilities Commission in 1946, there was no shift in its legislatively mandated powers or duties. When a simple name change such as this occurred, it is noted as such and not counted as the creation of a unit.

I have not included every minor name change. For instance, the Division of Mines (established 1880) was called the State Mining Bureau until the 1920s, but I have listed it as the Division of Mines. As this example suggests, I also did not invariably use the original name of the unit. Instead, I have used the name that has been used the longest and that I hope is the most familiar. Where an original name was substantially different from this and was in use for a number of years, I have mentioned it. For example, while the State Division of Lands was called the Surveyor General's Office until 1929, I have used the name, Division of Lands, in the belief that it was a more familiar and equally valid label.

One more methodological tangle needs explanation: determination of dates of establishment and abolition. Usually the date of establishment is the effective date of the statute in question (as opposed to its date of passage). Similarly, the date of abolition is the date a unit ceased to exist because its enabling legislation expired or was repealed. These dates were the obvious way of measuring the period during which a function or service was organizationally distinct.

Units created in the early period and departmental subdivisions in all periods often did not fit this tidy operationalization. In such cases, I determined the date of establishment by the first time the unit was organizationally distinct; that is, the first time a government publication (including, but not limited to, the statutes) acknowledged that a separate unit was charged with the given function. For example, I traced the Office of Printing in the Department of General Services to the State Printer, established 1850. Since I did not try to keep track of all the reorgani-Zations within the departments, this is not a comprehensive list of all the departmental divisions and bureaus ever created. Instead, I traced the function originally performed by a unit to ensure that it was still performed by some unit within that department; or, if not, to discover when it had been abolished or (more often) transferred to another department. Although these procedures are not as straightforward as I would like, they reflect the mixture of function and organizational boundary in my definitions of agencies, boards and commissions.

#### THE ORGANIZATION OF THE DATA

#### The Framework

I have broken up the data by time period and by policy area. There are four time periods: 1849 to 1900, 1901 to 1936, 1937 to 1960, and 1961 to 1975. Within each time period, the units are listed chronologically by date of establishment. Within each time period, the data are further

divided into six general policy areas: General Government, Business and Transportation, Natural Resources, Health and Welfare, Agriculture and Services and Education. These correspond to the agency structure instituted by Governor Reagan in the late 1960s. Not only did these six divisions exist for the last years covered but they also make sensible categories for the actual activities of the state government since its inception. Within each of the six areas, I have separated agencies and constitutional officers on the one hand from boards and commissions on the other.

#### The Meaning of Each Column

- 1. The name of the unit refers to the name it had for most of its existence. Any major name changes for departments, boards and commissions are noted as such in the Predecessors and Successors column. In general, I have not tried to keep track of the names of departmental subdivisions during the numerous reorganizations.
- 2. The name in parentheses immediately after the name of the unit refers to the department(s) with which the unit has been associated. In the case of units established before 1936, I have not noted every departmental association, but I have noted the departments with which the unit was associated the longest. This is more comprehensive after 1936. The reader should not infer that the department with which a board or commission is associated in any way controls or supervises that board or commission. In many cases, boards and commissions are formally independent although affiliated with a particular agency.

This set of parentheses also occasionally includes a phrase describing the activities of the unit. This is done if the information is not readily available in a *Blue Book* for the appropriate period or if the activity cannot be inferred from the name.

- 3. The date established refers to the first time the function performed by that unit became organizationally distinct. Generally, this means the effective date of the statute establishing it.
- 4. The Predecessors and Successors column includes information helpful in tracing the origin and fate of the various units. As with the other categories, it is more comprehensive in the later years. Here I have noted when departmental subdivisions became departments in their own right. "n.c." refers to name change and "reorg." to reorganization. A reorganization usually signals the death of one unit and the birth of another.
- 5. The date abolished means the year in which a unit ceased to exist. It includes abolitions, expirations and a few cases of loss of funding.
- 6. If the answer to "Vital in 1976?" is "Yes," then some governmental unit is performing that function. In the case of departments, boards and commissions, the current name should be either that given in the first column or the last name change listed under Predecessors and Successors. This is probably not true for departmental subdivisions. The numerous internal reorganizations in departmental structure made it impractical to trace every change. In these cases, the answer "Yes" means that the function in question is still performed by an organizationally distinct unit of the department or its direct successor.

#### PROPER INTERPRETATION

The operational definitions described above should be kept in mind in order to avoid misconstruing this data. For instance, since I have relied primarily on the statutes, this is by no means an exhaustive listing of every unit of government, even within the executive branch. The

reorganization of the health departments provides another illustration of this. It is listed as occurring in 1973 when the legislation became effective rather than 1970 when it was passed.

This list does not show the organizational structure of the state government at any given time. I saw no need to include such organizational charts because the organizational structure of the state government is readily available in the *Blue Books* published after 1938, and in the Governors' *Budgets* published since the late 1940s. What is not readily available, and is included here, are the many minor boards and commissions and their departmental association or general policy area.

I have not included specific citations to statutes or the codes. For units created before 1936 these are available in California State Government: An Outline of Its Administrative Organization (Vols I and II) by Elsey Hurt. For units created after 1936, refer to the index of the statutes for the year cited as the date of establishment, or refer to that of the year previous, since the effective date was occasionally the year after the date of passage. This method should also work for most agencies created before 1936. This will provide the initial citation that can then be traced through the Statutory Record and, in many cases, the Codes.

Finally, it is important to remember that this is a purely formal institutional analysis. The agencies and, in particular, the boards and commissions listed vary greatly in size and significance. The Public Utilities Commission (established 1878), small in size but large in regulatory power, is listed alongside the Shell Egg Advisory Board (established 1971), which is small in both size and significance. Also, some units probably exist only on paper. How often do the governor, the treasurer,

and the controller sit around a table, saying, "All right, we are now convened as the Committee to Fix Interest on Registered Warrants"? Without extensive interviewing and observation, it is impossible to discover how many of the units listed here exist solely on paper. My impression is that the vast majority of the units are real and represent responses to a perceived real need felt by those concerned both inside and outside government.

#### NOTES

<sup>1</sup>My thinking about these definitions, both formal and operational, was clarified by reading Kaufman's Are Government Organizations Immortal?. Kaufman looks at bureaus in the federal government in 1923 and then again in 1973. Since he focuses on organizational survival, his criterion for inclusion as a bureau is limited to organizational boundaries. I have used both function and boundary because I am concerned with the expansion of government responsibilities as well as the raw number of governmental units.

<sup>2</sup>In the future, the *Central Appointments Registry* should be of great assistance in tracing recent boards and commissions. This public document is available in the State Library in Sacramento and in the county clerk's office in every county. It lists all the appointments made by the governor, the speaker of the Assembly and the president pro tempore of the Senate. At present it also notes the last date the law was changed. Unfortunately it does not include boards whose members serve solely by virtue of their position in government (e.g., interdepartmental coordinating bodies).

General Government Business and Transportation Before 1900

## Agencies and Constitutional Offices created before 1900.

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital** in 1976?			
1.	GENERAL GOVERNMENT							
	Agencies and Constitutional Officers							
	Governor	1850			Yes			
	Lt. Governor	1850			Yes			
	Controller	1850			Yes			
	Treasurer	1850			Yes			
	Attorney General	1850			Yes			
	Sec. of State	1850			Yes			
	Legislature	1850			Yes			
	Courts	1850			Yes			
	Div. of State Lands (Finance)	1850	Named Surveyor General until 1929		Yes			
	State Printer (Finance)	1850			Yes			
	State Bd. of Control (auditing and accounting for the gov't)	1856	Named Bd. of Examiners until 1911		Yes			
	State Bd. of Equalization	1870			Yes			
	Railroad Commiss.*	1876	Renamed Public Utilities Commiss., 1946		Yes			
	State Agricultural Society (experimental farm and fairs, est'd 1854; became state institution 1880) Tax Deeded Lands Div.	1880 1895			Yes			
	(Controller; sales and redemption of tax delinquent lands)	1095			165			
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions						
	Commiss. on Uniform State Laws (Leg.)	1897-1 1927	901, Not continuous until after 1927		Yes			
2.	BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATION							
	Agencies							
	Div. of Insurance (Investment)	1868	Dep't 1971		Yes			
	Div. of Building and Loan	1893	Became Div. of Savings and		Yes			
	Supervision (Investment) Div. of Highways (Pub. Works, CalTrans)	1897	Loan, 1953		Yes			

<sup>\*</sup>Commiss. is an abbreviation for Commission. Comm. is an abbreviation for Committee.

<sup>\*\*</sup>The function is still being performanced in the state government although in the case of divisions the organization boundaries may have changed.

3.

4.

Business and Transportation Natural Resources Health and Welfare

Before 1900

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Bd. of Pilot Commissioners, S.F.	1850			Yes
Bd. of Pilot Commissioners, San Diego	1853		1974	
Bd. of Port Wardens, S.F. Bd. of Pilot Commissioners, Humboldt	1853 1860		1961 1971	
Bd. of State Harbor Commissioners for S.F. Harbor	1863	Renamed S.F. Port Author- ity, 1957	-	reverted to and County
Bd. of Pilot Commissioners, San Pedro/Wilmington	1889		1911	
Bd. of State Harbor Commissioners for Bay of San Diego	1889-1 1933	927,	1945	
NATURAL RESOURCES				
Agencies				
Fish and Game Commiss.	1870	Successors: Dep't of Fish and Game and Fish and Game Commiss.	1927	
Div. of Mines (Natural Resources)	1880	n.c. Mining and Geology, 1965		Yes
Wildlife Protection Div. (Fish and Game; patrol-ling)	1883			Yes
First state park (Natural Resources)	1891	Successor: Div. of Parks, Natural Resources, est'd		Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	sions	1927		
State Mining Bd.	1880	n.c. Mining and Geology Bd., 1965		Yes
HEALTH AND WELFARE				
A. Health Dep'ts				
Agencies				
First State Hospital for the Insane	1851			Yes
First Rehabilitation School General Superintendent of State Hospitals	1885 1897	Successor: Dep't of Institutions	1921	Yes

Health and Welfare Agriculture and Services

Before 1900

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
	B. Employment Dep'ts				
	None				
	C. Dep't of Social Welfare				
	None				
	D. Corrections Dep'ts				
	Agencies				
	Div. of Prison and Paroles	1879	Now part of Adult Auth. and Youth Auth.		Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	State Bd. of Prison Directors	1851		1950	
5.	AGRICULTURE AND SERVICES				
	A. Agriculture Dep't				
	Agencies				
	Bd. of Agriculture	1863	Successors: Dep't of Agriculture and Bd. of Agriculture	1919	
	Div. of Plant Industry Div. of Animal Industry	1880 1895			Yes Yes
	B. Military and Veterans Af	fairs D	ep'ts		
	Agencies				
	Adjutant General, National Guard and Naval Militia	1850	Became Military Dep't, 1953	3	Yes
	Div. of Veterans' Homes	1897			Yes
	C. Dep't of Industrial Rela	tions			
	Agencies				
	Bureau of Labor Statistics		_		Yes
	D. Dep't of Professional an Consumer Affairs, 1970)	d Vocat	ional Standards (n.c. Dep't	of	
	Agencies				
	Bd. of Medical Examiners	1876	Reorg. as Bd. of Medical Quality Assurance, 1975	1975	Yes

Agriculture and Services Education

Before 1900

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Bd. of Dental Examiners Bd. of Examining Survey		Successor: Bd. of Registration for Civil	1907	Yes
Bd. of Pharmacy Bd. of Examiners in Veterinary Medicine	1891 1893	Engineers		Yes Yes
6. EDUCATION				
Agencies and Constitu	itional Offi	ces		
Superintendent of Pub. Instruction (Educ.)	1850			Yes
State Library (Educ.)	1850	Joined Dep't of Educ., 1927	,	Yes
School for Deaf and Bli (Educ.)	.nd 1860			Yes
State Colleges	1862	In Dep't of Educ. until		Yes
Univ. of Calif.	1868			Yes
Hastings College of Lav	i 1879			Yes

General Government 1900-1936

## Agencies created 1900-1936.

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 19
GENERAL GOVERNMENT				
Agencies				
Inheritance Tax Div. (Controller)	1909			Yes
Tax Collection Div. (Controller)	1911			Yes
Div. of Budgets and Accounts (Finance)	1911			Yes
Building and Grounds Div. (Finance; General Services, 1963)	1911			Yes
Public Utilities Dep't, Railroad Commiss.	1911	Called Engineering Dep't until 1937		Yes
Legislative Counsel Bureau (Leg.)	1913			Yes
State Civil Service Commiss.	1913	n.c. State Personnel Bd., 1934		Yes
Purchasing Div. of Service and Supply (Finance; General Services, 1963)	1915			Yes
Dep't of Finance Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Div.	1921 1923			Yes Yes
(Bd. of Equalization)				
Motor Vehicle Transporta- tion Tax Div. (Bd. of Equalization)	1923			Yes
Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Refund Div. (Controller)	1923			Yes
Reclamation Finance Div. (Finance)	1929	Absorbed by Bd. of Reclamation, 1943	1943	
Calif. District Securities Commiss.	1931	·	1969	
Alcoholic Beverage Control Div.	1933	Div. of Bd. of Equalization until 1955; now Dep't		Yes
Horse Racing Bd.	1933			Yes
Retail Sales Div. (Bd. of Equalization)	1933		<del>.</del>	Yes
Sales Tax Div. (Controller)	1933		1937	
Unemployment Relief Div. (Controller)	1933		1941	
Valuation Div. (Bd. of Equalization; deals with assessment of public util ities, esp. those that cross local tax jurisdic-				Yes

2.

General Government Business and Transportation 1900-1936

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Div. of State Planning	1935	Functions transferred to State Reconstruction and Reemployment Commiss., 1943-1947; then to Gover- nor's Office	1943	
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Judicial Council (Judiciary)	1926			Yes
Reapportionment Commiss. (Lt. Governor)	1926	Periodic; operative only when Governor and Legis-lature unable to agree on a reapportionment plan		Yes
Governor's Council	1927		1969	
Calif. Code Commiss.	1929	Successor: Calif. Law	1953	
(Leg.)	* ^ ^ ^	Revision Commiss.		
State Emergency Council	1929	Successor: Calif. State Disaster Council	1945	
Commiss. on Judicial Qualifications (Judiciary; a commiss. of the same name but with a different function also est'd in 1966)		n.c. Commiss. on Judicial Appointments, 1966		Yes
Comm. to Fix Interest on Registered Warrants	1935			Yes
BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATION				
Agencies				
Div. of Architecture (Pub. Works)	1907	Transferred to Dep't of General Services, 1963		Yes
Div. of Banking (Investment)	1909	Became Dep't, 1968		Yes
Div. of Corporations (Investment)	1913	Became Dep't, 1968		Yes
Dep't of Motor Vehicles	1913			Yes
Div. of Real Estate (Investment)	1917	Became Dep't, 1968		Yes
Dep't of Pub. Works	1921	Reorg'd and renamed Dep't of Transportation, 1973		Yes
Div. of Ports (Pub. Works)	1927	Powers and duties trans- ferred to Harbor Commis-	1945	

sioners for Humboldt Bay

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
	Calif. Highway Patrol (Div. of Enforcement, D.M.V.)	1929	Became Dep't, 1946		Yes
	Dep't of Investment Div. of S.FOakland Bay Bridge (Pub. Works)	1929 1929		1968	Yes
	Div. of Water Resources (Pub. Works)	1929	Became Dep't, 1956, and moved to Resources Agency		Yes
	Associated Bds and Commiss	sions	`		
	S.F. Harbor Improvement Fund Bd.	1929	Also called S.F. Harbor Bond Finance Bd.	1970	
	Bd. of Investment Real Estate Bd.	1929 1935		1968	Yes
3.	NATURAL RESOURCES				
	Agencies				
	Marine Resources Div. (Fish and Game)	1915	Originally called Bureau of Commercial Fisheries and Bureau of Fish Con- servation		Yes
	Div. of Oil and Gas (Natural Resources)	1915	5017402011		Yes
	Div. of Game Management (Fish and Game)	1925	Originally called Bureau of Game Conservation		Yes
	Div. of Fish and Game (Natural Resources)	1927	Became Dep't, 1951		Yes
	Div. of Forestry	1927			Yes
	(Natural Resources) Dep't of Natural Resources	1927	n.c. Dep't of Conservation,	,	Yes
	Div. of Parks (Natural Resources)	1927	Became Dep't of Parks and Recreation, 1961		Yes
	Associated Bds and Commiss	sions			
	Bd. of Reclamation	1911			Yes
	State Irrigation Bd. Bd. of Review, Correction and Equalization (Div. of Oil and Gas; assessment of royalties on oil and	1915 1915		1940s 1961	
	gas production) Colorado River Bd.	1927-1 1937-	931,		Yes

Natural Resources Health and Welfare

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
	Fish and Game Commiss. State Park Commiss. State Park Finance Bd.	1927 1927 1928	n.c. State Park and Rec. Commiss., 1967	Yes Yes Yes
4	HEALTH AND WELFARE			
4.	A. Health Dep'ts			
	Agencies			
	Div. of Laboratories	1005		Voc
	Div. of Preventive Medical	1905 1906	Originally called Div. of	Yes Yes
	Services		Communicable Disease	
	Div. of Sanitation (incl. Food and Drug Lab.)	1907		Yes
	Div. of Dental Health	1921		Yes
	Dep't of Institutions (asylums, reform schools and rehabilitation)	1921	n.c. Dep't of Mental Hygiene, 1945; merged with other health dep'ts, 1970	Yes
	Dep't of Pub. Health	1927	Reorg'd and merged with other health dep'ts, 1970	Yes
	Div. of Local Health Services	1936	other hearth dep to, 1070	Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions		
	State Bd. of Health	1926		Yes
	Cannery Inspection Bd.	1935		Yes
	B. Employment Dep'ts			
	Agencies			
	Earliest state Free Employment Bureaus	1915	See Dep't of Employment	Yes
	Dep't of Employment	1936	n.c. Human Resources Develop. Dep't, 1969; n.c. Employment Develop. Dep't, 1973	Yes
	Div. of Unemployment Compensation	1936	n.c. Div. of Pub. Employment Offices and Benefit Payments	Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions		
	State Advisory Council	1935	Reorg. as Job Training, Develop. and Placement Bd., 1969	Yes
	Calif. Employment Commiss.	1935	Reorg. as Calif. Employ- 1943 ment Stabilization Commiss., 1943	

Health and Welfare

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
C. Social Welfare Dep'ts				
Agencies				
Div. of Boarding Houses and Institutions for Children and the Aged	1911			Yes
Div. of Children's Aid	1913			Yes
Div. of Accounts	1927			Yes
Dep't of Social Welfare	1927	Reorg'd as Dep't of Benefit Payments, 1973		Yes
Div. of Adoptions	1927	. ,		Yes
Div. for the Blind	1929			Yes
Div. of Old Age Security	1929			Yes
Div. of Probation	1929	Transferred to Youth Auth., 1943		Yes
State Relief Adminis- tration	1933	Duties delegated to Social Welfare Dep't; formally abolished, 1943	1941	
Div. of County Aid to the Indigent Sick (merely supervised this)	1935	, 23.13	1950	
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Social Welfare Bd.	1927	Successor: State Social Benefits and Services Advisory Bd.	1973	
State Relief Commiss.	1931	Duties delegated to Social Welfare Dep't; formally abolished 1943	1941	
D. Corrections Dep'ts				
Agencies				
Div. of Criminal Identifi- cation and Investigation	1905	Transferred to Justice Dep't, 1944; successor: Div. of Law Enforcement	1972	
Div. of Narcotic Enforcement	1927	Transferred to Dep't of Justice, 1944; successor: Div. of Law Enforcement	1972	
Div. of Pardons and Commutations	1929	Successors: Adult Auth. and Youth Auth.	1941	and 1944
Div. of Criminology	1929	Successors: Adult Auth. and Youth Auth.	1941	and 1944
Dep't of Penology	1929	Entirely reorg'd as Dep't of Corrections, 1944	1944	

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
	Div. of Women's Institutions	1929			Yes
	Div. of Prison Terms and Paroles	1931			Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Advisory Pardon Bd. Calif. Crime Commiss. Bd. of Trustees, Calif. Institutions for Women	1915 1925 1929		1945 *	Yes
5.	AGRICULTURE AND SERVICES				
	A. Dep't of Agriculture				
	Agencies				
	Div. of Chemistry	1903			Yes
	Div. of Weights and Measures	1913			Yes
	Div. of Marketing	1915	D 4: C D 1		Yes
	Dep't of Agriculture	1919	n.c. Dep't of Food and Agriculture, 1973		Yes
	Div. of Standardization and Inspection	1919	Agriculturo, 1270		Yes
	Div. of Land Settlement	1927	Transferred to Dep't of Finance, 1931	1931	
	Div. of Market Enforcement	1927			Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Bd. of Agriculture	1919	n.c. Bd. of Food and Agriculture, 1973		Yes
	Agricultural Prorate Advisory Commiss.	1933		1967	
	Calif. Farm Debt Adjustment Commiss.	1935		1945	
	B. Military and Veterans Af	fairs D	ep'ts		
	Agencies				
	Dep't of Military and V.A. Div. of Farm and Home Purchases (V.A.)	1929 1929	Divided 1946		Yes Yes

<sup>\*</sup>Since 1947, no standing Crime Commission. Governor may appoint special Crime Commissions and a large number have been appointed.

		•		
Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Div. of Educational Assistance (V.A.)	1931			Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Veterans' Welfare Finance Comm.	1921		1923	
Veterans' Welfare Bd.	1921		1945	
C. Dep't of Industrial Rela	tions			
Agencies				
Div. of Industrial Accidents and Safety	1911	Split in two, 1945		Yes
Div. of Immigration and Housing	1914	Immigration features repealed, 1945; housing transferred to Dep't of Housing and Community Develop., 1965		Yes
State Compensation Insurance Fund	1914	20.020pt, 2000		Yes
Dep't of Industrial	1921			Yes
Relations Div. of Industrial Welfare	1927	Predecessor: Industrial Welfare Commiss., est'd 1913		Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Industrial Accident and Safety Commiss.	1911	Split 1945; Industrial Accident Commiss.: name changed to Workmen's Compensation Appeals Bd., 1966; Industrial Safety Commiss. abol. 1973; successor: Occupational		Yes
		Safety and Health Stan-		
Commiss. of Immigration and Housing	1913	dards Bd. and Appeals Bd.	1927	
Industrial Welfare Commiss.	1913	Successor: Div. of Industrial Welfare	1927	
Commiss. of Immigration and Housing	1927	Immigration features repealed, 1945; n.c. Commiss. of Housing and		Yes
Industrial Welfare Commiss.	1927	Community Develop., 1965		Yes

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?				
D. Dep't of Professional and Vocational Standards (P&V)								
Agencies								
Bd. of Accountancy	1901			Yes				
Bd. of Architectural Examiners	1901			Yes				
Bd. of Optometry	1903			Yes				
Bd. of Funeral Directors and Embalmers	1915			Yes				
Bd. of Chiropractic Examiners	1922	Joined P&V, 1929		Yes				
Bd. of Osteopathic Examiners	1922	Joined P&V, 1963 (Note: both independent before)		Yes				
State Athletic Commiss. (regulates boxing)	1924	In Military and V.A., 1924-1946; transferred to P&V, 1946		Yes				
Bd. of Barber Examiners	1927			Yes				
Collection Agency Licensing Bureau	1927	Under Sec. of State, 1927- 1959; transferred to P&V, 1959		Yes				
Bd. of Cosmetology	1927	•		Yes				
Bureau of Furniture and Bedding Inspection	1927	n.c. Bureau of Home Furnishings, 1973		Yes				
Bd. of Registration for Civil Engineers	1929	n.c. Bd. of Registration for Professional Engineers, 1968	c	Yes				
Contractors' State License Bd.	1929			Yes				
Dep't of Professional and Vocational Standards	1929	n.c. Dep't of Consumer Affairs, 1970		Yes				
Yacht and Ship Brokers Commiss.	1935	Transferred to Dep't of Navigation and Ocean Develop., 1969		Yes				
E. Miscellaneous								
Agencies								
Calif. Teachers' Retirement System	1913			Yes				
State Fire Marshal	1923	Under Industrial Relations as Div. of Fire Safety, 1923-1945; made indepen- dent, 1945		Yes				

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
	Franchise Tax Commiss. (administers personal income taxes and bank and corporate taxes)	1929	n.c. Franchise Tax Bd., 1950		Yes
	State Employees Retirement System	1931			Yes
6.	EDUCATION				
	Agencies				
	Calif. Polytechnic School	1901	Since 1961, part of State College system		Yes
	Div. of Elementary and Rural Educ.	1913	0022080 0,000		Yes
	Div. of Secondary Educ. (incl. industrial and vocational educ.)	1913			Yes
	Div. of Health and Physical Educ.	1917			Yes
	Div. of Textbooks and Publications	1917			Yes
	Div. of Adult Educ. (originally for immigrants)	1920			Yes
	Dep't of Educ.	1921			Yes
	Div. of Research and Statistics	1927			Yes
	Div. of Special Educ. (blind, deaf, handi- capped, etc.)	1927			Yes
	Div. of Schoolhouse Planning	1927			Yes
	Div. of Teacher Training and Certification	1927			Yes
	Calif. Nautical School	1929	Also known as Calif. Mari- time Academy; either permissible under State Educ. Code		Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Bd. of Library Examiners	1911			Yes
	Calif. State Historical Assoc.	1915		1949	- <del>-</del>
	Commiss. on Credentials	1917			Yes

Education 1900-1936

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
State Curriculum Commiss.	1927	n.c. Curriculum Develop. and Supplemental Mat- erials Commiss., 1971		Yes
State Council of Educ. Planning and Coordination	1933	ŕ		Yes

General Government

1937-1960

## Agencies created 1937-1960.

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
1.	GENERAL GOVERNMENT				
	Agencies				
	Div. of Assessment Stan- dards (Bd. of Equali- zation; assists County Tax Assessors)	1938			Yes
	Div. of Research and Statistics (Bd. of Equalization)	1938	Intermittent existence 1905-1938		Yes
	Div. of Accounts and Dis- bursements (Controller)	1939			Yes
	Organization and Cost Control Div. (Finance)	1942			Yes
	County Budgets and Reports Div. (Controller)	1943			Yes
	Dep't of Justice	1944			Yes
	Div. of Civil Law (Justice)	1944			Yes
	Div. of Criminal Law	1944			Yes
	(Justice)				
	Div. of Criminal Statistics (Justice)	1945	Successor: Div. of Law Enforcement	1972	
	Local Allocation Div. (Finance)	1946			Yes
	Pub. Works and Acquisition Div. (Finance)	1946			Yes
	Div. of Communication (Finance)	1947			Yes
	Calif. Disaster Office (Governor)	1950	n.c. Calif. Office of Emergency Services, 1970		Yes
	Legislative Analyst (Leg.)	1951	•		Yes
	Office of Auditor General (Leg.)	1955			Yes
	Cigarette Tax Div. (Bd. of Equalization)	1959			Yes
	Office of Consumer Counsel (Governor)	1959	Moved to Dep't of Professional and Vocational Standards, 1968		Yes
	Econ. Develop. Agency	1959	Successor: Div. of Econ. Develop., Dep't of Commerce, and Commiss. of Econ. Develop.	1968	
	State Office of Planning (Governor)	1959	n.c. Office of Planning and Research, 1970		Yes

General Government 1937-1960

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Calif. Commiss. on	1938			Yes
Interstate Cooperation State Lands Commiss.	1938			Yes
Advisory Comm. on Tax-Deeded Property (Controller)	1940			Yes
Codification Bd. (Leg.)	1941		1947	
Calif. State Defense Council	1941	n.c. Calif. State War Council, 1943; n.c. Calif State Disaster Council, 1945; n.c. Calif. Emergen cy Council, 1970		Yes
Land Classification Comm.	1941	Duties transferred to Advisory Comm. on Tax-Deeded Property	1943	
State Reconstruction and Reemployment Commiss.	1943	Successor to Div. of State Planning (Finance), 1935- 1943; after 1947, function transferred to Governor	1947 ns	
Property Acquisition Bd. (Finance)	1944		1947	
Postwar Pub. Works Review Bd.	1945		1947	
State Fire Advisory Bd.	1945	n.c. State Bd. of Fire Services		Yes
Surplus War Property Procurement Advisory Bd. (Finance)	1945		1959	
State Pub. Works Bd.	1946			Yes
State Allocation Bd. (Finance)	1946			Y <b>e</b> s
Calif. Centennial Commiss.	1947		1950	
Communications Advisory Bd Physical Planning and	. 1947 1947	No money appropriated	1947	Yes
Econ. Research		• • •		
World Trade Center Auth.,L.	A 1947 F 1947	Both transferred to Calif. World Trade Center Auth., 1969	•	Yes Yes
World Trade Center Coordinating Council	1947	Codified 1965; successor: Calif. Industry and World Trade Commiss.	1968	
Advisory Comm. on Financial Transactions of Local Governments	1949			Yes

General Government Business and Transportation

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
	Bd. of Pub. Building Reconstruction	1949		1955	
	State Conservation and Planning Bd.	1951		1959	
	Calif. Law Revision Commiss.	1953	Predecessor: Calif. Code Commiss.		Yes
	Calif. Olympic Commiss. Pooled Money Investment Bd.	1955 1955		1962	Yes
	State Purchase Standards Comm.	1955	Functions transferred to Dep't of General Services	1965	
	Local Planning Advisory Comm. (Finance)	1956	n.c. Planning Advisory Comm., 1959; in 1970, powers transferred to Office of Planning and Research (Governor) and Council of Intergovern- mental Relations	1970	
	Calif. Theodore Roosevelt Centennial Commiss.	1957		1959	
	Citizens' Legislative Advisory Comm.	1957		1961	
	Capitol Building and Plan-	1959	Successor: Dep't of General Services	1970	
	ning Commiss. (Governor) Comm. on County Accounting Procedures	1959	General Services		Yes
	Commiss. on Peace Officers Standards and Training	1959			Yes
2.	BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATION				
	Agencies				
	Div. of S.F. Bay Toll Crossings (Pub. Works, CalTrans)	1947			Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Bd. of Harbor Commission- ers for Humboldt Bay (Pub. Works)	1945		1971	
	State Aeronautics Commiss. (Pub. Works, CalTrans)	1947			Yes
	State Redevelopment Agency Interim S.F. Bay Ports	1947 1951	. 8	1949 1957	
	Commiss.				

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
	S.F. Harbor Finance Bond Bd.	1951		1970	
	L.A. Metropolitan Transit Auth.	1951	Successor: SCRTD	1964	
	S.F. BART Commiss. State Building Standards	1951	Note: many reorg's		Yes
	Commiss. (Pub. Works, General Services)	1953			Yes
	Alcoholic Beverage Control Appeals Bd. (A.B.C.)	1954			Yes
	Reciprocity Commiss.  (D.M.V.; interstate and internat'l commerce as affected by motor vehicles)	1955			Yes
	Harbor Improvement Bond Comm.	1958		1970	
	Golden Gate Auth. Commiss.	1959		1961	
3.	NATURAL RESOURCES				
	<u>Agencies</u>				
	Soil Conservation Div. (Natural Resources)	1955	n.c. Resource Conservation, 1972		Yes
	Dep't of Water Resources	1956	Predecessors: Div. of Water Resources, Dep't of Pub. Works, est'd 1929, and Wat Project Auth., 1933		Yes
	Div. of Small Craft Har- bors (Parks and Recrea- tion, Ocean and Naviga- tion Develop.)	1957	, 2000		Yes
	Div. of Water Projects (Fish and Game)	1958			Yes
	Div. of Recreation (Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation)	1959			Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Soil Conservation Commiss. (Natural Resources)	1938	n.c. Resource Conservation Commiss., 1972		Yes
	San Luis Rey Water Auth. (Natural Resources)	1939	·	1955	
	State Forest Purchases Comm. (Natural Resources)	1945		1968	

Natural Resources 1937-1960

		•		
Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Water Resources Bd. (Natural Resources)	1945	n.c. State Water Bd., 1957; succeeded by Calif. Water Commiss., 1957	1956	
Mount San Jacinto Winter Park Auth.	1946	water commissify 1557		Yes
Riding and Hiking Trails Advisory Comm. (Parks and Recreation)	1946	n.c. Recreation Trails Commiss., 1968		Yes
Marine Research Comm. (Fish and Game)	1947			Yes
Pacific Marine Fisheries Commiss. (Fish and Game)	1947			Yes
Recreation Commiss. (Parks and Recreation)	1947	Merged with State Park Commiss., 1967		Yes
Wildlife Conservation Bd. (Fish and Game)	1947			Yes
Historical Landmarks Advisory Comm. (Parks and Recreation)	1949	n.c. State Historical Resources Commiss., 1974		Yes
State Water Pollution Control Bd. (Natural Resources)	1949	n.c. Water Quality Control Bd., 1963; succeeded by Water Resources Bd., 1967	1967	
Nine Regional Water Quality Control Bds. (Water Resources)	1949			Yes
Colorado River Boundary Bd. CalifNevada Interstate Compact Commiss. (Water Resources)	1953 1955	•	1967	Yes
Soil Conservation Advisory Bd.	1955		1975	
Calif. Water Commiss. (Water Resources)	1956	Predecessor: State Water Bd.		Yes
State Water Rights Bd. (Water Resources)	1956	Merged with State Water Quality Control Bd. to form State Water Resource Control Bd., 1967	1967 s	
Comm. for the Develop. of the Calif. Pub. Outdoor Recreation Plan (Natural Resources)	1957		1960	
Klamath River Compact Commiss.	1957			Yes
Advisory Comm. on Reforest- ation Methods and Proce- dures (Natural Resources)			1965	

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
	Small Craft Harbors Commiss. (Natural Resources; Parks and Recreation after 1963; Navigation and Ocean Develop. after 1970)	1957	n.c. Harbors and Watercraft Commiss., 1966		Yes
	Calif. Water Resources Develop. Comm.	1960			Yes
4.	HEALTH AND WELFARE				
	A. Health Dep'ts				
	Agencies				
	Div. of Alcoholic Rehabilitation	1957	n.c. Div. of Alcoholism, 1966: functions shared with Dep't of Rehabili- tation, 1968-1970; Office of Alcoholism, 1970-1974; n.c. Office of Alcohol Program Management, 1974: both within Health and Welfare Agency and affil- iated with Health Dep't		Yes
	Office of Atomic Energy Develop. and Radiation Protection	1959	Succeeded by Office of Nuclear Energy	1969	
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Hospital Advisory Bd. (inspection)	1945			Yes
	Advisory Hospital Council (survey and construction)	1947	n.c. Health Planning Counci 1970; n.c. Advisory Healt Council, 1975		Yes
	Calif. Conference of Local Health Officers	1947	,		Yes
	Alcoholic Rehabilitation Commiss.	1954	Predecessor to Div. of Alcoholic Rehabilitation, Dep't of Pub. Health (see above)	1957	
	Citizens Advisory Comm. on Aging	1955	n.c. Office of Aging, 1974		Yes
	Advisory Council on Atomic Energy Develop. and Radiation Protection	1959		1969	

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Dep'tal Coordinating Council on Atomic Energy Develop. and Radiation Protection (transferred to General Services Dep't, 1963)	1959		1969	
Cancer Advisory Council	1959			Yes
B. Employment Dep'ts				
Agencies				
Div. of Disability Insurance	1940			Yes
Div. of Accounts and Tax Collection Unemployment Insurance	1943			Yes
Appeals Bd.	1943		1955	
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Calif. Employment Stabilization Commiss.	1943	Predecessor: Calif. Employment Commiss.	1955	
C. Social Welfare Dep'ts				
Agencies				
Div. of Medical Care	1958			Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	ssions			
Coordinating Council on State Programs for the Blind	1951		1965	
D. Corrections Dep'ts				
Agencies				
Youth Auth.	1941	Dep't, 1953		Yes
Dep't of Corrections	1944	Dep't of Penology; (merely a coordinating body)		Yes
Adult Auth.	1944			Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	ssions			
Bd. of Corrections	1941			Yes
Correctional Industries Commiss.	1947			Yes

Agriculture and Services

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
. AGRICULTURE AND SERVICES				
A. Dep't of Agriculture				
Agencies				
Div. of Dairy Industry	1945			Yes
Associated Bds and Commi	ssions			
Poultry Improvement Commiss.	1939		1968	
Waste Utilization Commiss.			1943	
Calif. Farm Production Council	1943	Nage.	1947	
Calif. Dairy Industry Advisory Bd.	1945	n.c. Dairy Council, 1962		Yes
Agriculture Research Study Comm.	1946		1949	
State Livestock Sanitary Comm.	1947	n.c. State Livestock Health Comm., 1959	1965	
Livestock Identification Advisory Bd.	1949		to exp	oire 1978
Bd. of Directors of Calif. State Fair and Expo.	1953	Powers transferred to Expo. and Fair Executive Comm., 1963	1973	
Fairs Allocation and Classification Comm.	1955	,		Yes
Calif. Beef Council Calif. Fish and Seafood Advisory Bd.	1957 1959		1967	Yes
AlsoMarket Order Advisor	•	Original legislative authori scretion of Dep't of Agricult		
B. Military and Veterans A	ffairs [	Dep'ts		
Agencies				
Military Dep't	1946	Prior to this part of Dep't of Military and V.A.	•	Yes
Associated Bds and Commi	ssions			
Calif. Veterans Commiss. United Spanish War Veteran	1945 s 1957		1968 1971	
C. Dep't of Industrial Rel	ations			
Agencies				
Div. of Apprenticeship Standards	1939			Yes

Agriculture and Services Education

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
	State Conciliation Service Div. of Fair Employment Practices	1947 1959			Yes Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Apprenticeship Council Bd. of Directors of State Compensation Insurance Fund	1939 1945			Yes Yes
	Fair Employment Practices Commiss.	1959			Yes
	D. Dep't of Professional an	d Vocat	ional Standards		
	Agencies				
	State Bd. of Nurse Examiners	1939			Yes
	State Bd. of Dry Cleaners	1945	n.c. Bd. of Fabric Care, 1973		Yes
	State Bd. of Social Work Examiners	1945	Successor: Bd. of Behavioral Science Examiners	1968	
	Bd. of Guide Dogs for the Blind	1947			Yes
	Cemetery Bd.	1949			Yes
	Certified Shorthand	1951			Y <b>e</b> s
	Reporters Bd. Bd. of Vocational Nurse Examiners	1951			Yes
	Bd. of Landscape Architects	1953			Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Advisory Council to Bd. of	1939		1974	
	Nurse Examiners Calif. Advisory Bd. of Furniture and Bedding	1955			Yes
6.	EDUCATION				
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Retirement Investment Bd.	1937		1965	
	Bd. of Examiners for	1943			Yes
	Vocational Teachers State School Building Finance Comm.	1949			Yes

Education 1937-1960

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Comm. on State Purchases from Calif. Industries for the Blind	1951		1965	
Western Interstate Commiss. for Higher Educ.	1953			Yes
	1955	n.c. Student Aid Commiss., 1975		Yes
Calif. Pub. Library Commiss.	1957		1959	
Advisory Comm. on Pilot Child Care Centers for Mentally Retarded and Physically Handicapped Children	1959	n.c. Advisory Comm. on Develop. Care Centers (for Handicapped Minors), 1965; Comm. on Develop. Centers for Handicapped Pupils, 1967		Yes
Coordinating Council for Higher Educ.	1960	Successor: Post-Secondary Educ. Commiss.	1974	

General Government

1961-1975

# Agencies created 1961-1975.

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
1.	GENERAL GOVERNMENT				
	Agencies				
	Business and Commerce Agency Administrator	1961	*	1969	
	Employment Relations Agency Administrator	1961	*	1969	
	Health and Welfare Agency Administrator	1961	*	1969	
	Pub. Safety Agency Administrator	1961	*	1969	
	Resources Agency Administrator	1961	*	1969	
	Revenue and Management Agency Administrator	1961	*	1969	
	Transportation Agency Administrator	1961	*	1969	
	Youth and Adult Corrections Agency Administrator	1961	*	1969	
	Dep't of General Services Div. of Systems Analysis (General Services)	1963 1963			Yes Yes
	Management Planning Div. (General Services)	1963			Yes
	Office of Econ. Opportunity	1964	Duties transferred to Human Resources Dep't	1968	
	Office of Tourism and Visitor Services	1964	Reorg'd as div. of Dep't of Commerce	1969	
	Office of Management Services (computers)	1968	•	1971	
	Agriculture and Services Sec.**	1969	*		Yes
	Business and Transportation Sec.	1969	*		Yes
	Human Relations Sec.	1969	* also n.c. to Health and Welfare, 1972		Yes
	Resources Sec. Office of Intergov'tal Management	1969 1970	*		Yes Yes

<sup>\*</sup>See Appendix for departments and independent boards within these agencies.

\*\*Sec. = agency.

General Government 1961-1975

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Office of Planning and Research (Governor)	1970			Yes
State Police Div. (General Services)	1970			Yes
Div. of Law Enforcement (Justice)	1972	Predecessors: Divs. of Criminal Identification and Investigation; of Narcotic Enforcement; and of Criminal Stats.		Yes
Office of Criminal	1973	and of Climinal Stats.		Yes
Justice Planning (Justice Small Business Procurement and Contract Office (General Services)	1973			Yes
Office of Information Services	1973			Yes
Office of Employee Relations (Governor)	1975			Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Commiss. on Calif. State Gov't Organization and Econ. (Little Hoover	1961			Yes
Commiss.) Governor's Advisory Commiss. on Housing Problems (Governor)	1961		1967	
State Advisory Commiss. on Indian Affairs	1961		1969	
Study Commiss. on Senate Apportionment (Leg.)	1961		1962	
Television Advisory Comm. (Finance, General Services)	1961			Yes
Calif. Arts Commiss.	1963	Successor: Calif. Arts Council	1975	
Expo. and Fair Exec. Comm. (General Services)	1963	Successor: Calif. State Fair Advisory Commiss. (Parks and Recreation)	1973	
Coordinating Council on Urban Policy	1963	n.c. Intergov'tal Council on Urban Growth, 1965; n.c. Council on Inter- gov'tal Relations, 1970	1975	
Commiss. of the Californias (Cooperation with Mexico)				Yes

General Government 1961-1975

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Calif. Heritage	1964			Yes
Preservation Commiss. Tourism and Visitor Services Commiss.	1964	Successor: Commiss. for Econ. Develop.	1973	
World's Fair Exhibit Commiss.	1964	Leon. Develop.	1966	
Advisory Comm. on Status of Women	1965	n.c. Commiss. on the Status of Women, 1967		Yes
Law Enforcement Tele- communications Advisory Comm. (Atty General)	1965	·		Yes
State Construction Program Comm. (Finance, bond admin.)	1966			Yes
Commiss. on the Governorship	1966			Yes
Commiss. on Judicial	1966			Yes
Appointments (Judiciary) American Revolution Bicentennial Commiss.	1967		to exp	ire 1983
Calif. Council on Criminal Justice (Justice Dep't)	1967			Yes
Calif. Crime Technological Foundation (Justice)	1967		to exp	ire 1977
Calif. Design Awards Comm.	1968			Yes
Calif. State Capitol Mall Advisory Comm.	1968		1970	
State Electronic Data	1968		1971	
Processing Policy Comm.				
Intergov'tal Bd. on	1968			Yes
Electronic Data Processin	_			V
Comm. on Executive Salaries Calif. Info. Systems Implementation Comm.	1971	Duties transferred to Office of Planning and Research	1974	Yes
Advisory Council on Pub. Personnel Management	1971	Nessaron	1974	
Sir Francis Drake Commiss.	1973		to exn	ire 1980
Judicial Criminal Justice Planning Comm. (Courts)	1973		co cxp	Yes
MultiState Tax Commiss.	1974			Yes
MultiState Tax Commiss. Advisory Comm.	1974			Yes
District Securities Advisory Commiss. (Treasurer)	1975			Yes

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
	Fair Political Practices Commiss.	1975			Yes
	Local Gov't Advisory Council	1975			Yes
	Intergov'tal Personnel Act Advisory Council (Office of Planning and Research)	1975	Predecessor: Advisory Council on Pub. Personnel Management		Yes
	Calif. Pub. Broadcasting Commiss.	1975	<b>U</b>		Yes
2.	BUSINESS AND TRANSPORTATION				
	Agencies				
	Div. of Aeronautics (Pub. Works, CalTrans)	1961	Became Dep't, 1969; became Div. of CalTrans, 1972		Yes
	Dep't of Housing and Community Develop.	1965			Yes
	Div. of Housing and Community Develop. (Housing and Community Develop.)	1965	n.c. Div. of Research and Policy Develop., 1971		Yes
	State Office of Transportation Planning and Research (Pub. Works)	1970		1972	
	Office of Traffic Safety (Transportation)	1971			Yes
	Teale Consolidated Data Center	1972			Yes
	Housing Finance Agency (Housing and Community Develop.)	1975			Yes
	Div. of Community Affairs (Housing and Community Develop.)	1975			Yes
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Pilotage Rate Comm. for S.F., San Pablo and Suisun Bays	1961			Yes
	Advisory Comm. on a Master Plan for Scenic Highways (Pub. Works)	1962		1969	
	Bay Area Transportation Study Commiss. (Pub. Works)	1963		1968	

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Advisory Comm. on the Street and Road Problems (Pub. Works)	1963			Yes
Advisory Comm. on the Treatment of Rights of Way (Pub. Works)	1963		1968	
Vehicle Equipment Safety Commiss. (Pub. Works)	1963			Yes
So. Calif. Rapid Transit Dist.	1964	Predecessor: L.A. Metropolitan Transit Auth	•	Yes
Commiss. of Housing and Community Develop. (Housing and Community Develop.)	1965	•		Yes
New Car Dealers Policy and Appeals Bd. (D.M.V.)	1967	n.c. New Motor Vehicles Bd., 1973		Yes
F.A.I.R. Plan Governing Comm. (Insurance Dep't; Fair Access to Insurance Requirements)	1968			Yes
Airport Noise Advisory	1969		1972	
Comm. (Aeronautics) Advisory Comm. on Factory Built Housing (Housing and Community Develop.)	1969		1974	
Low Income Home Ownership Training and Management Advisory Comm. (Housing and Community Develop.)	1969		1974	
Scenic Highway Advisory Comm. (Pub. Works)	1969	Predecessor: Advisory Comm. on a Master Plan for Scenic Highways		Yes
So. Calif. Transportation Study Commiss. (Pub. Works)	1969		1972	
TOPICS Advisory Comm.  (Pub. Works; acronym for Urban Traffic Operations Improvement Act, federal)	1969			Yes
State Transportation Bd. (Pub. Works)	1969			Yes
Colorado River Toll Bridge Auth.	1970			Yes
Metropolitan Transportation Commiss.	1970			Yes

3.

Business and Transportation Natural Resources

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
State Highway Users Tax Study Commiss.	1971		1976	
(Pub. Works) Sacramento Regional Transit District (Sacra-	1971			Yes
mento and Yolo Counties) Advisory Comm. on Noise Insulation Standards (Housing and Community Develop.; after 1975 in Office of Noise Control, Dep't of Health)	1972			Yes
Advisory Comm. on Establishment of Energy Insulation Regulation (Housing and Community Develop.)	1973	Expires after Energy Commiss. regulations est'd	1976 c	r 1977
Advisory Comm. on Real Estate Educ'l Advancement (Real Estate Dep't and C.S.U.C.)	1973		1975	
Dep'tal Transportation Advisory Comm. (CalTrans)	1973			Yes
S.F. Bav Area Transportation Terminal Auth. (Transbay Bus Terminal)	1974			Yes
Health Care Services Plans Advisory Comm. (Corporations Dep't; prepaid health plans)	1975			Yes
NATURAL RESOURCES				
Agencies				
Dep't of Harbors and Watercraft	1966	Predecessor: Div. of Small Craft Harbors; Successor: Dep't of Navigation and Ocean Develop.	1970	
Boating Facilities Div. (Harbors and Watercraft; Navigation and Ocean Develop.)	1966			Yes

Natural Resources 1961-1975

		•		
Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Boating Operations Div. (Harbors and Watercraft; Navigation and Ocean Develop.)	1966	Boat registration transferred to D.M.V., 1970		Yes
Beach Erosion Control (Harbors and Watercraft; Navigation and Ocean Develop.)	1970	Predecessor: in Div. of Water Resources, Dep't of Pub. Works, 1953		Yes
Dep't of Navigation and	1970	Predecessor: Dep't of		Yes
Ocean Develop. Office of Nuclear Energy	1970	Harbors and Watercraft Predecessor: Office of Atomic Energy Develop. and Radiation Protection, Health Dep't; Successor: Resources Agency	1970	
Calif. Ecology Corps (Conservation)	1974			Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Goose Lake Compact Commiss.	1961		1970	
(Water Resources) Bd. of Directors for Calif. Youth Conservation and Training Program (Conservation Dep't in coopera-			1967	
tion with the Youth Auth. S.F. Bay Study Commiss. State Park and Recreation Finance Comm. (Parks and Recreation; admin. of bonds)	1964 1964	Also, 1974 bond issue	1965	Yes
Geothermal Energy Bd. (Oil and Gas Div.,	1965			Yes
Conservation) Joint Study Commiss. for	1965		1967	
Develop. of Lake Tahoe S.F. Bay Conservation and	1965			Yes
Develop. Commiss. S.F. Bay Area-Delta Steering Comm. (Water Resources)	1965		1969	
S.F. Bay Area-Delta Technical Services Coordinating Comm. (Water Resources)	1965		1969	

Natural Resources

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Calif. Water Resources Regional Planning Advisory Comm. (Water Resources; advisory to Western States Water Council; more committees may be appointed by Governor as other inter- state water groups est'd)	1965			Yes
Harbors and Watercraft Commiss. (Harbors and Watercraft)	1966	n.c. Navigation and Ocean Develop., 1970		Yes
National Calif. Coastal Scenic Redwoods Road Comm.	1966		1968	
Air Resources Bd. Interagency Council on Ocean Resources (Harbors and Watercraft)	1967 1967		1970	Yes
Calif. Advisory Commiss. on Marine and Coastal Resources (Harbors and Watercraft)	1967		1973	
Tahoe Regional Planning Agency	1967			Yes
Technical Advisory Comm. on Air Resources (Air Resources Bd.)	1967	Discretionary after 1971	1971	
Water Resources Control Bd.	1967	Predecessors: State Water Rights Bd. and Water Quality Control Bd.		Yes
Water Quality Advisory Comm. (Water Resources Control Bd.; coordinates the nine regional water quality bds)	1967	n.c. Water Quality Coordinating Council, 1972		Yes
State Environmental Quality Study Council	1968		1972	
Salton Sea Advisory Comm. Clean Water Finance Comm. (Water Resources; bond admin.)	1968 1970			Y <b>e</b> s Yes
Ventura-L.A. Mountain and Coastal Study Commiss.	1970		1970	
Bay Area Sewage Services Agency	1971		1976	

# Natural Resources

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Environmental Protection	1971			Yes
Program Strong Motion Instrumentation Program Advisory Bd. (Mining and Geology Div., Conservation Dep't; earthquake measurements)	1971			Yes
Calif. Youth Conservation Corps	1971		1974	
Coastal Zone Commiss. Five regional Coastal Zone Commissions	1972 1972	Reorg'd 1976 Discretionary after 1976		Yes Yes
Examining Comm. on Registration of Professional Foresters (Bd. of Forestry, Conservation Dep't)	1972			Yes
Advisory Comm. on Municipal Water Treatment Plants (Water Resources Control Bd.)	1972			Yes
Calif. Pollution Control Financing Auth.	1972			Yes
State Solid Waste Management Bd.	1972			Yes
State Solid Waste Management and Resources Advisory Council	1972		to exp	ire 1976
Calif. State Fair Advisory Commiss. (Parks and Recreation)	1973	Predecessor: Bd. of Directors of State Fair in Dep't of General Services		Yes
Forest Districts Technical Advisory Comm's (Conservation; at least three)	1973			Yes
Calif. Tahoe Conservancy Agency	1973			Yes
Clean Water Finance Comm. (Water Resources; bond admin.)	1974			Yes
Advisory Comm. on Develop. of Air Pollution Control Standards for Sandblast- ing Operations (Air Resources Bd.)	1974			Yes

Natural Resources Health and Welfare

1961-1975

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Seismic Safety Commiss. Energy Conservation and Develop. Commiss.	1974 1975			Yes Yes
Geologic Hazards Technical Advisory Comm. (Mining and Geology Div., Conservation Dep't)	1975			Yes

## 4. HEALTH AND WELFARE

Office of Special Services 1972

Yes

Note--Massive reorg. and consolidation of Dep'ts of Public Health, Health Care Services and Mental Hygiene largely effective 1973.

## A. Health Dep'ts

# Agencies

Dep't of Health Care Services (MediCal)	1965	Successor: Dep't of Health	1973
Office of Alcohol Program Management (referred to	1970	Predecessors: Alcoholism Div. (Dep't of Pub. Healt	Yes h)
as Office of Alcoholism in 1972-1973 Governor's		and Rehabilitation Dep't; n.c. to Office of Alcohol	: -
Budget)		ism, 1975	
Office of Narcotics and Drug Abuse Coordination	1970	Successor: Office of Narcotics and Drug Abuse	1972
Office of Narcotics and Drug Abuse	1972	·	Yes
Office of Educ'l Liaison (child develop. and med-	1972		Yes
ical manpower planning)			
Office of Family Planning	1973		Yes
Office of Noise Control	1973		Yes
Office on Aging	1974	Predecessor: Commiss. on Aging	Yes
Office of Child Abuse Prevention	1974	Contingent on receipt of federal funds; not received as of 1976	to expire 1979
Associated Bds and Commis	sions		
Coordinating Council for Handicapped Children	1961		1969
Motor Vehicle Pollution Control Bd.	1961	Successor: Air Resources Bd.	1967

Health and Welfare

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Study Commiss. on Mental Retardation	1963		1965	
Alcoholic Rehabilitation Advisory Comm.	1965	n.c. Alcoholism Advisory Comm., 1968; n.c. Alcohol Program Management Comm., 1970; n.c. Alcoholism Advisory Comm., 1975		Yes
Coordinating Council on Alcohol Problems	1965		1969	
Regional Dialysis Centers Review Comm.	1965			Yes
Health Review and Program Planning Council (Health Care Services Dep't; MediCal)	1965	n.c. Health Care Commiss., 1971	1973	
Hospitals and Related Health Facilities and Services Planning Comm.	1965		1969	
Mental Retardation Program Advisory Bd.	1965	n.c. Developmental Disabilities Planning and Advisory Council, 1971		Yes
Citizens Advisory Council (on Drug Abuse)	1968			Yes
Advisory Comm. on Drug Manufacturing	1968			Yes
Research Advisory Panel (on Marijuana)	1968		1972	
Calif. Advisory Council on Mental Health	1969			Yes
Conf. of Local Mental Health Officers	1969			Yes
Radiologic Technology Certification Comm.	1 <b>9</b> 69		to exp	pire 1980
Vocational Rehabilitation Appeals Bd. (Dep't of Rehabilitation)	1969			Yes
Advisory Comm. on Clinical Lab Technology	1970			Yes
Calif. Hospital Commiss.	1971	n.c. Calif. Health Facilities Commiss., 1975		Yes
Advisory Council to Calif. Hospital Commiss.	1971	n.c. Health Facilities Advisory Bd., 1972		Yes
Medical Therapeutic and Drug Advisory Comm. (Health Care Services; Health Dep't after 1973)	1971			Yes

Health and Welfare

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Advisory Comm. on Water Treatment Plant Operators	1971			Yes
Building Safety Commiss.  (to ensure all hospitals are functional after a disaster)	1972			Yes
Technical Advisory Comm. on Hazardous Waste	1972			Yes
Technical Advisory Comm. on Narcotics and Drug Abuse (Office of Nar- cotics and Drug Abuse)	1972			Yes
Advisory Comm. on	1973			Yes
Community Care Facilities Advisory Comm. on Emergency Medical Services				Yes
Health Manpower Policy Commiss. (Office of Educ'l Liaison)	1973			Yes
Commiss. on Aging (Office of Aging)	1974			Yes
Advisory Comm. on Child Abuse (Office of Child Abuse)	1974	Contingent on federal funding	to exp	oire 1979
Advisory Comm. on Hemophilia	1974			Yes
Interdepartmental Coordinating Comm. (on alcoholism)	1975			Yes
B. Employment Dep'ts				
Agencies				
Office of Manpower Utilization	1969		1973	
Dep't of Benefit Payments	1973			Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Manpower Advisory Comm. Commiss. on Manpower,	1963 1963		1970 1970	
Automation and Technology Farm Labor Services	1967		1969	
Citizens Commiss.  Job Training and Placement Council	1967		1968	

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Calif. Job Develop. Corporation Law Executive Bd.	1968	n.c. Calif. Job Creation Program Bd., 1973		Yes
Job Training and Develop. Services Advisory Bd. (transferred to Sec. of Health and Welfare, 1974)	1968	n.c. Job Training, Develop. and Placement Advisory Services Bd., 1968; n.c. Employment Services Bd., 1970		Yes
Manpower Planning Council	1973	13,0		Yes
C. Social Welfare Dep'ts				
Agencies				
Dep't of Social Welfare reo	rg'd as	Dep't of Benefit Payments,	1973.	
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Welfare Study Commiss. Advisory Comm. on Preschool Educ'l Programs	1961 1965		1963 1972	
State Social Benefits and Services Advisory Bd.	1973	Predecessor: Social Welfare Bd.		Yes
D. Corrections Dep'ts				
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Youth Comm.	1961	n.c. Calif. Delinquency Prevention Council, 1966; n.c. Governor's Advisory Comm. on Children and Youth, 1970; n.c. Advisor Commiss. on Crime and Delinquency Prevention, 1974		Yes
Narcotics Addict	1963			Yes
Evaluation Auth. Narcotics Rehabilitation Advisory Comm.	1963, 1967		1965, 1970	
Calif. Conservation Camp Program (Adult Auth.)	1965			Yes
Women's Bd. of Terms and Paroles	1965			Yes
Advisory Comm. on Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention		mentioned 1975 (appt'd by ernor pursuant to federal law	v)	Yes

	Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
5.	AGRICULTURE AND SERVICES				
	A. Dep't of Agriculture				
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Agricultural Labor Commiss. (study group)	1961		1963	
	Shippers Advisory Comm. to Table Grape Commiss.	1961			Yes
	Table Grape Commiss.	1961			Yes
	Museum of Science and Industry	1962	Predecessor: Sixth District Agricultural Association (est'd 1880)		Yes
	Cotton Pest Control Bd.	1967		to exp	ire 1977
	State Race Track Leasing	1967		•	Yes
	Commiss. (Expo. and Fairs				
	Div.; Del Mar Race Track,				
	Second District Agricul- tural Assoc.)				
	Advisory Comm. on Tomato Canning	1968			Yes
	Beet Leafhopper Control Bd.	1970	n.c. Curly Top Virus Bd., 1971		Y <b>e</b> s
	Grape Inspection Advisory Comm. (wine grapes)	1970			Yes
	Shipping Point Advisory Comm. (inspection and certification of fruit and vegetable shipping)	1970			Yes
	Agriculture Pest Control Advisory Comm.	1971			Yes
	Advisory Comm. on the Drugging of Horses	1971			Yes
	Shell Egg Advisory Bd.	1971			Yes
	Apiary Bd.	1972			Yes
	Feed Inspection Advisory Bd.	1972			Yes
	Advisory Comm. on Milk Research re Nutritional Problems of Teenagers	1972			Yes
	Seed Advisory Bd.	1973			Yes
	B. Military and Veterans Af		ep'ts		
	Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
	Extraordinary Commiss. on Vietnam Veterans	1970		1973	

Name	Date Est'd	The company of the Co	ate bol.	Vital in 1976?
Veterans' Debenture Finance Comm.	1970			Yes
C. Dep't of Industrial Rela	tions			
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Housing Appeals Bd.	1961	Successor: Commiss. of 1 Housing and Community Develop.	.968	
Workmen's Compensation Study Commiss.	1963	-	.965	
Workmen's Compensation Advisory Comm.	1973	1	.975	
Occupational Safety and Health Standards Bd.	1974	Predecessor: Industrial Safety Bd.		Yes
Occupational Safety and Health Standards Appeals Bd.	1974	Predecessor: Industrial Safety Bd.		Yes
Agricultural Labor Relations Bd.	1976			Yes
D. Dep't of Professional an (n.c. Dep't of Consumer Agencies				
Bureau of Electronic Repair Dealers	1963	n.c. Bureau of Repair Services, 1971		Yes
Marriage Counselors Bureau	1963		1968	
District Review Committees (Bd. of Medical Examiners; five of them)	1965			Yes
Bureau of Employment Agencies	1967			Yes
Psychiatry Examining Comm. (Bd. of Medical Examiners	1967			Yes
Bd. of Registration for Geologists	1968	Geophysics added, 1972		Yes
Social Worker and Marriage Counselor Qualifications Bd.	1968	Predecessors: Bd. of Social Worker Examiners and Marriage Counselors Bureau; n.c. Bd. of Behavioral Science Examiners, 1970	•	Yes
Hearing Aid Dispensers Examining Comm. (Bd. of Medical Examiners)	1970			Yes

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Bd. of Examiners of Nursing Home Adminis- trators	1970			Yes
Bureau of Automotive Repair Div. of Consumer Services Council on Continuing Education for Health	1971 1971 1971		1974	Yes Yes
Occupations Examining Comm. on Dentists and Dental Hygienists (Bd. of Dental Examiners)	1971			Yes
Comm. for Continuing Education of Pharmacists (Bd. of Pharmacy)	1971			Yes
Audiology Examining Comm. (Bd. of Medical Examiners	1972			Yes
Land Surveyors Review Comm. (Bd. of Professional Engineers)				Yes
Licensed Land Surveyors Investigation Comm. (Bd. of Professional Engineers	1972			Yes
Professional Engineers Review Comm. (Bd. of Professional Engineers)	1972	Periodic, at discretion of Bd.		Yes
Continuing Educ. Comm. for Public Accountants (Bd. of Accountancy)	1972			Yes
Bd. of Registered Construction Inspectors	1973			Yes
Animal Health Technicians Examining Comm. (Bd. of Examiners in Veterinary Medicine)	1974			Yes
Comm. on Dental Auxiliaries (Bd. of Dental Examiners)	1974			Yes
Bureau of Medical Statistics (Bd. of Medical Quality Assurance	1975			Yes
Div. of Allied Health Professions	1975	Bd. of Medical Examiners reorg'd as Bd. of Medical	L	Yes
Div. of Licensing	1975	Quality Assurance, 1975		Yes
Div. of Medical Quality	1975			Yes
Bd. of Medical Quality Assurance	1975 )			Yes

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Physician's Assistant Examining Comm. (Bd. of Medical Quality Assurance	1975 )			Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Designers Qualifications Advisory Comm. (Bd. of Architectural Examiners) Electronic Repair Dealers	1963 1963	n.c. Repair Services	1973	Yes
Registration Advisory Bd. (Bureau of Electronic Repair Dealers)		Advisory Bd., 1970		
Advisory Comm. on Marriage, Family and Child Counselors (Marriage	1965		1968	
Counselors Bureau) Advisory Bd. to Bureau of Employment Agencies	1967			Yes
Advisory Comm. on Physicians' Assistants Program (Bd. of Medical Examiners)	1970	Successor: Physician's Assistant Examining Comm.	1975	
Advisory Bd. to Bureau of Automotive Repair	1971			Yes
Consumers Advisory Council Advisory Comm. on the Utilization and Education of Dental Auxiliaries (Bd. of Dental Examiners)		Successor: Comm. on Dental Auxiliaries	1974	Yes
Acupuncture Advisory Comm. (Bd. of Medical Quality Assurance)	1975			Yes
E. Miscellaneous				
None				
F. Dep't of Commerce				
Agencies				
Dep't of Commerce Div. of World Trade	1969 1969	Not funded, 1975-1976 Predecessor: World Trade Center Auth.		Yes
Div. of Tourism and Visitor Services	1969	Predecessor: Office of Tourism and Visitor Services, Governor's Offi	ce	Yes

6.

Agriculture and Services Education

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Div. of Econ. Develop.	1969	Predecessor: Econ. Develop. Agency		Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Calif. Industry and World	1969	Successor: Commiss.	1973	
Trade Commiss. Calif. Council of Product Design and Marketing	1971	for Econ. Develop. n.c. Calif. Council of Design and Marketing, 1974		Yes
Commiss. for Econ. Develop. Motion Picture Develop. Council	1973 1974		to exp	vire 1977 Yes
EDUCATION				
Agencies				
Bureau of Indian Affairs	1970			Yes
Associated Bds and Commis	sions			
Advisory Comm. on Compensatory Educ.	1963	n.c. Advisory Compensatory Educ. Commiss., 1965; Successor: Equal Educ'l Opportunity Commiss.	1971	
Advisory Comm. Concerning Issuance of Diplomas by Private Schools	1963	Successor: Council for Private Post-Secondary Educ'l Institutions	1972	
Public Library Develop. Bd. Advisory Comm. to School Library Research	1963 1963		1970 1968	
Coordinator Teachers' Professional Standards Commiss.	1963	n.c. Commiss. for Teacher Preparation and Licensing 1970		Yes
Advisory Comm. on Graduate Fellowship Program (State Scholarship Commiss.)	1965	n.c. Graduate Fellowship Advisory Comm., 1975		Yes
Comm. on Special Educ. Educ'l Commiss. of the States	1965 1966		to exp	Yes pire 1976
Steering Comm. of the Educ'l Commiss. of the States	1966		to exp	oire 1976

Education 1961-1975

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Loan Study Council (State Scholarship Commiss.)	1966		1970	
Bd. of Governors of Calif. Community Colleges	1967			Yes
Educ'l Innovation Advisory Commiss.	1968	n.c. Educational Innovation and Planning Commiss., 1971		Yes
State Advisory Comm. on Integrated Data Processin	1968 Ig		1976	
Commiss. on School District Budgeting and Accounting	-	Successor: Educ'l Management and Evaluation Commiss.	1971	
Advisory Comm. on Educ'l Improvement Programs and Cost Effectiveness	1969	Successor: Educ'l Management and Evaluation Commiss.	1971	
Educ'l Research Commiss.	1969	n.c. Advisory Comm. on Educ'l Research in Basic Educ'l Programs, 1971	to exp	oire 1976
Advisory Comm. on Extended Opportunity Program and Services	1969	,,		Yes
Calif. Advisory Council on Vocational Educ. and Training	1969			Yes
American Indian Educ'l Council	1970	Successor: Equal Educ'l Opportunity Commiss.	1971	
Advisory Comm. on Conservation Educ.	1970	Successor: Curriculum Develop. and Supplemental Materials Commiss.	1971	
Educ'l Management and Evaluation Commiss.	1970	Predecessors: Advisory Comm. on Educ'l Improvement Programs and Cost Effectiveness; Commiss. on School District Budgeting and Accounting		Yes
Equal Educ'l Opportunity Commiss.	1971	Predecessors: Advisory Comm on Compensatory Educ.; American Indian Educ'l Council	•	Yes
Calif. Educ'l Facilities Auth. (money for private colleges)	1972			Yes
Health Sciences Facilities Construction Program Comm. (U.C.)	1972			Yes

Education 1961-1975

Name	Date Est'd	Predecessors & Successors	Date Abol.	Vital in 1976?
Council for Private Post-Secondary Educ'l Institutions	1972	Predecessor: Advisory Comm. Concerning Issuance of Diplomas by Private Schools		Yes
State School Building Safety Program	1972	Money not apportioned among school districts until 1975		Yes
Child Nutrition Advisory Council	1974			Yes
Post-Secondary Educ. Commiss.	1974	Predecessor: Coordinating Council for Higher Educ.		Yes
Advisory Comm. to Calif. Post-Secondary Educ. Commiss.	1975			Yes
Educ'l Employment Relations Bd. (collective bargain- ing regulation)	1975			Yes

#### APPENDIX A

#### DEPARTMENTS AND INDEPENDENT BOARDS WITHIN AGENCIES

- I. The Agency Plan under Governor Brown, Sr., effective October 1961 until 1969.
  - A. Agencies created by Statute
    - 1. Health and Welfare: Social Welfare, Mental Hygiene, Public Health, and Rehabilitation (after its creation in 1963) Departments; the Citizens Advisory Committee on Aging and the Coordinator of Atomic Energy.
    - 2. Highway Transportation: Departments of Public Works, California Highway Patrol, and Motor Vehicles; Board of Harbor Commissioners for Humboldt Bay and S.F. Port Authority.
    - 3. Resources: Departments of Fish and Game, Conservation, Parks and Recreation, and Water Resources; State Reclamation Board, State Water Quality Control Board, and the State Water Rights Board.
    - 4. Youth and Adult Corrections: Departments of Corrections and Youth Authority; associated boards.
  - B. Agencies created by Executive Order
    - 1. Business and Commerce: Departments of Professional and Vocational Standards, Alcoholic Beverage Control, Banking, Insurance, and Investment; Boards of Horse Racing, Boards of Pilot Commissioners, and District Securities Commission.
    - 2. Employment Relations: Departments of Employment and Industrial Relations.
    - 3. Public Safety: California Disaster Office, Military Department, State Fire Marshal, and Department of Veterans Affairs.
    - 4. Revenue and Management: Department of Finance, State Personnel Board, Franchise Tax Board, the State Scholarship Commission, and the Department of General Services (after its creation in 1963).
- II. The Agency Plan under Governor Reagan, effective 1969.
  - 1. Agriculture and Services: Departments of Agriculture, Consumer Affairs, General Services, Industrial Relations, and Veterans Affairs; State Personnel Board, State Fire Marshal, and Franchise Tax Board.
  - 2. Business and Transportation: Departments of Aeronautics, California Highway Patrol, Motor Vehicles, Public Works, Banking, Corporations, Housing and Community Development, Insurance, Real Estate, Savings and Loan, and Alcoholic Beverage Control.
  - 3. Human Relations (n.c. Health and Welfare, 1972): Departments of Corrections, Health Care Services, Human Resources Development, Mental Hygiene, Public Health, Social Welfare, Rehabilitation, and Youth Authority.
  - 4. Resources: Fish and Game, Parks and Recreation, Water Resources, Navigation and Ocean Development, and Conservation; Air Resources Board, State Water Resources Control Board, S.F. Bay Conservation and Development Commission, and other associated boards.

## APPENDIX B

DATES OF ESTABLISHMENT AND ABOLITION (OR EXPIRATION) OF AGENCIES, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS CREATED BY STATUTE OR CONSTITUTIONAL PROVISION IN CALIFORNIA STATE GOVERNMENT, 1849-1975.

Also, net cumulative growth.

Est'd Number established
Abol. Number abolished
Net Net cumulative growth

Year	Est'd	Abol.	Net	Year	Est'd	Abol.	Net
1849	14	0	14	1899	0	0	53
1851	2	0	16	1901	3	0	56
1853	2	0	18	1903	2	0	58
1855	1	0	19	1905	4	0	62
1857	0	0	19	1907	2	1	63
1859	2	0	21	1909	2	0	65
1861	1	0	22	1911	9	1	73
1863	2	0	24	1913	13	0	86
1865	0	0	24	1915	10	0	96
1867	2	0	26	1917	4	0	100
1869	2	0	28	1919	4	1	103
1871	0	0	28	1921	10	1	112
1873	0	0	28	1923	6	1	117
1875	2	0	30	1925	4	0	121
1877	0	0	30	1927	32	5	148
1879	6	0	36	1929	24	0	172
1881	0	0	36	1931	4	0	176
1883	2	0	38	1933	12	0	188
1885	2	0	40	1935	11	0	199
1887	0	0	40	1937	37	1	207
1889	2	0	42	1939	10	0	217
1891	3	0	45	1941	7	3	221
1893	2	0	47	1943	13	8	226
1895	2	0	49	1945	22	6	242
1897	4	0	53	1947	20	6	256

Est'd Number established
Abol. Number abolished
Net Net cumulative growth

Year	Est'd	Abol.	Net
1949	9	6	259
1951	10	0	269
1953	8	1	276
1955	16	5	287
1957	14	2	299
1959	20	5	314
1961	27	6	335
1963	37	3	369
1965	36	11	394
1967	39	26	407
1969	52	38	421
1971	53	23	452
1973	41	23	470
1975 (only)	23	11	482
TOTAL	676	194	482

#### BIBLIOGRAPHY

- California, Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy. Inventory of Plural Bodies in the Executive Branch of California State Government. n.p., n.d. (approx. 1965).
- California, Department of Finance, Division of Budgets and Accounts, Management Analysis Section. California State Government: A Guide to Its Organization and Functions, 1951. Sacramento, Calif.: State Printing Office, 1950.
- California, Department of Finance, Organization and Cost Control Division.

  California State Government: A Guide to Its Organization and Functions,
  1958. Sacramento, Calif.: State Printing Office, 1958.
- California, Department of General Services, Division of Management Planning. Guide to the Organization of the Executive Branch. Sacramento, Calif., Oct. 1965.
- California, Governor. State of California Budget for the Fiscal Year(s) ..... Biennial until fiscal year 1947-1948.
- California, Legislature, Joint Committee on Legal Equality. Opportunities in State Government: Appointments to Agencies, Boards and Commissions. Sept. 1974.
- California, Office of Legislative Counsel. Statutes of California: General Laws, Amendments to the Codes, Resolutions and Constitutional Amendments Passed by the California Legislature. One published for each regular legislative session.
- California, Office of Legislative Counsel. Statutory Record Supplement: Showing Additions, Amendments, Revisions, Supplements and Repeals Affecting the Codes and Statutes other than the Codes. Four volumes published: 1850-1932, 1933-1948, 1949-1958, 1959-1968. In addition, the statutes for each year contain a statutory record for the years since the last volume was published (e.g., the 1971 statutes have a statutory record for 1969-1971).
- California, Secretary of State. California Blue Book. Sacramento, Calif.: Office of State Printing. 1928, 1932, 1938, 1942, 1946, 1950, 1954, 1958, 1961, 1963, 1971, 1975.
- Central Appointments Registry. Compiled under the authority of the Maddy Appointive Registry Act; 1974, Ch. 1453. 2 vols., updated monthly.
- Ferina, Elizabeth, California State Government: An Outline of Its Administrative Organization. Volume I: The Departments from 1937 to 1949. Berkeley: Bureau of Public Administration, University of California, 1949. Typewritten.

- Ferina, Elizabeth. California State Government: An Outline of Its Administrative Organization. Volume II: The Independent Agencies from 1940 to 1949. Berkeley: Bureau of Public Administration, 1949. Typewritten.
- Hurt, Elsey. California State Government: An Outline of Its Administrative Organization from 1850 to 1936. Volume I. Sacramento, Calif.: Bureau of Public Administration of the University of California in cooperation with the California State Department of Finance, 1936.
- Hurt, Elsey. California State Government: An Outline of Its Administrative Organization. Volume II: The Independent Agencies from 1850 to 1939. Sacramento, Calif.: Bureau of Public Administration in cooperation with the State Department of Finance, 1939.
- Kaufman, Herbert. Are Government Organizations Immortal? Washington, D.C.: The Brookings Institution, 1976.
- West's Annotated California Codes. These are divided by subject matter as are the official codes themselves. Each code has numerous volumes and annual updates.

				ø
			e ,	